
Message 

  

From: Swink, Suzanne [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 

Sent: 16/03/2016 17:44:00 

To: Matthews, Jason [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

    

CIR RAT COUP CSO I oc ce 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS, Streett, 

[/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOMFZSSPOLT)/CN=RECPIENTS cnr 

Subject: RE: Moderate House Republicans forming renewable energy, environment coalition 

  

Redacted - First Amendment 
    

From: Matthews, Jason 

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2016 1:43 PM 

To: Walker, Ryan; Streett, Mary 

Cc: Swink, Suzanne 

Subject: RE: Moderate House Republicans forming renewable energy, environment coalition 

      

From: Walker, Ryan 

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2016 1:37 PM 

To: Streett, Mary 

Cc: Swink, Suzanne; Matthews, Jason 

Subject: Re: Moderate House Republicans forming renewable energy, environment coalition 

Redacted - First Amendment 
Ryan P. Walker 

Senior Director, Federal Gov't Affairs 

BP America, Inc. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 16, 2016, at 1:21 PM, Streett, Mary RR oop com> wrote: 

Redacted - First Amendment 

Mary M. Streett 

  

    

    

  

BP America, Inc. 

phone: | mobil | e-mail: FO bp.com 

BP America | | Washington, DC 20005 

From: Swink, Suzanne 

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2016 5:16 PM 

To: Streett, Mary; Walker, Ryan; Matthews, Jason 

Subject: FW: Moderate House Republicans forming renewable energy, environment coalition 

BPA_HCOR_00303469



  

Redacted - First Amendment 
    

From: POLITICO Pro Energy Whiteboard [IMO politicopro.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2016 5:06 PM 

To: Swink, Suzanne 

Subject: Moderate House Republicans forming renewable energy, environment coalition 

By Andrew Restuccia 

03/15/2016 05:03 PM EDT 

Twelve moderate House Republicans, including several that have broken with their party on climate change, are 

forming a new coalition to promote renewable energy technology, POLITICO has learned. 

The coalition - known as the House Republican Energy, Innovation, and Environmental Working Group - will 

advocate for "market-based reforms that will grow America's economy, promote cleaner energy production, and 
preserve the quality of our air and water," according to the organizers. 

The new working group could put the lawmakers at odds with many House conservatives who support fossil 

fuels. 

While the coalition has not yet developed specific policy prescriptions, one source working with lawmakers said 

climate change could be on the agenda alongside national security, jobs and investment in renewable energy. 

The members of the coalition are Reps. Adam Kinzinger, Barbara Comstock, Joe Heck, Chris Gibson, Ryan 

Costello, Kevin Yoder, Richard Hanna, Dave Reichert, Elise Stefanik, Carlos Curbelo, Tom Reed and Bob 

Dold. 

Several of the lawmakers signed on to a climate change resolution authored by Gibson that says human beings 

have a role in warming the planet. 

"With constant fluctuations in domestic and international markets for fossil fuels, leading to the regular gain and 
loss of hundreds of thousands of jobs, we must seek ways to bring certainty, jobs, and security to our energy 
sector while being responsible stewards of our environment," Gibson said in a statement to POLITICO. 

The new coalition mirrors one formed last year in the Senate by Kelly Ayotte, Mark Kirk, Lindsey Graham and 

Lamar Alexander. 

To view online: 

https://www.politicopro.com/energy/whiteboard/20 1 6/03/moderate-house-republicans-forming-energy- 

environment-coalition-068953   

You received this POLITICO Pro content because your customized settings include: Energy: Receive All. 
To change your alert settings, please go to https://www.politicopro.com/member/alerts 
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